
Portable Multimedia Limited 

 
Long Term Confidentiality Request Letter 

 
2018-03-12 
 
MET Laboratories, Inc. 
914 West Patapsco Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR (FCC ID: 2AOUY-NBDVR312GW) 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of 
CFR 47.  We have requested that the  
- e.g. Block diagram 
- e.g. SCH 
- e.g. Operational Description  
required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.   
 
The above documents are company proprietary information that could never get into 
the possession of your competition. 
 
Please contact me if there is any information you may need. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Name: Graham Lambert 
Position: Technical Director 
Company Name: Portable Multimedia Limited 
Address: Unit 2, Caerphilly Business Park, Van Road, Caerphilly. CF83 3ED. 

United Kingdom 
Tel / Fax +44 2920 866429/ N/A 
E-Mail:  technical@nextbase.co.uk 
 

 


